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United States Department of the Interior

Bureau cf Land Management
Farmington Rescurce Area
1235 La Plata Eighway
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Attn: Ron Fellows
Area lanager
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RE: SF-078532 (WC)
3162.3-2 (019) QIL CON. DIV.

Dear Mr. Fellows:

oo

In reference to your letter dated lcvember 3, 1988 regarding the
well No. 3 Mesa A, located SW/4 SW/4 sSection 25, T24N, R7TW, Rio
arriba County, HNew Mexico, ease SF-078532, Twe apﬁ?éc1atc vour
consideration in granting the subject extension.

We have conducted an evaluation of the well and determine it to
be an attractive rework candidate. Our plans would be to clean
out the hole, squeeze cement, reperforate, and restimulate the
well.

We request an extension to July 1, 1989 by which time we will
have forwarded you our detailed procedure and necessary permit
applications. Further if we are unsuccessful in our rework
efforts, we do plan to plug and abandon the well and drill a
replacerient wall.
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Robert . Johnson
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